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METRU” “LITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT:1 'Y OF ST.LOUIS >

INTRA-DEPARTMENT REPORT AND CORRESPONDENCE SHEET

Date: June 25, 2007
To: MAJOR LAWRENCE M. O’ TOOLE
COMMANDER '
CENTRAL PATROL DIVISION
From: Captain Gwen M. Spicer, Commander, Fifth District
Subject: IAD File #07/068 '

Re: Police Officer Jason Scheel, dsn 4606

Copies Sent To:

Sir:

Police Officer Jason Scheel, dsn 4606, who is assigned to the Fifth District, was informed of
the findings of the Internal Affairs Division investigation under IAD File #07/068, which
indicated Allegation A was SUSTAINED and Police Officer Scheel was to receive TWO (2)
DAYS OF DISCIPLINARY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY for Allegation A.

Police Officer Scheel served the two days of disciplinary leave without pay June 23 and 24,
2007, per Suspension Notice Number 07063,

Police Officer Scheel is aware that this matter will become a permanent record within his
disciplinary file. :

In the matter of Police Officer Jason Scheel, this completes compliance with the directive
' from the Bureau of Professional Standards by this command.

uant to:
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Jaster, Patricia J

From: Jaster, Patricia J on behalf of Heath, David R
Sent:  Thursday, May 31, 2007 12:44 PM
To:  'Spicer, Gwen M

Cc: O'Toole, Lawrence (Major); Scheel, Jason K
Subject: IAD file #07/068

This document is being produced by 1AD pursuani to:
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METROPG.. AN POLICE DEPARTME]. CITY OF ST.LOUIS
CONSENT TO ACCL.. .’ RECOMMENDED DISCIPLINE — REQUES » FOR HEARING/INVESTIGATION

DATE:  June 1,2007 INTERNAL AFFAYRS FILE No.  07/068
EMPLOYEE NAME AND DSN: Jason Scheel, DSN 4606
RANK/JOB TITLE: Police Officer ASSIGNMENT: District Five

STATEMENT OF OFFENSE: (Give Essential Facts)

FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF DISCIPLINE ONLY
Then Det. Jason Scheel assisted Det. Phillip Menendez, on 10/25/06, with the arrest of Demond
Screws, Jermaine Carter and Lonell Harris, per complaint #06-088349. Det. Scheel alsg assisted Det.
Phillip Menendez, on 10/26/06, with the arrest of Steven Eaves, per complaint# 06-088715. During an
interview, P.O. Scheel said that at the time of both arrests, he was aware of Det. Menendez’s intentions
to give tickets to his family members. Scheel was the seizing officer on the arrest bearing complaint
#06-088349, and upon Menendez asking for the tickets, he did not object and complied with the
request. It is alleged that Officer Jason Scheel violated Police Manual Rule 3, subsection 3.1 15(k),
which reads in applicable part: “Each Police Officer shall be accountable for the securing, receipting
and proper transporting of all evidence and property coming into his custody.”

RECOMMENDED DESCIPLINARY PUNISHMENT:

Officer Scheel is to receive two (2) days of Disciplinary Leave.
SUBMITTED BY:

Capt. Gwen Spicer, Commander, District Five
I, P.O. Jason Scheel » above referred to, state that I am fully informed as to the

nature of a complaint against me, invelving a violation of Police Department rules, detailed in Internal Affairs File
No. _07/068 ; thatIam advised of the recommendations for disciplinary punishment to be imposed upon me;
that, as applicable, I realize I have the right to refer this matter; 1) for a full investigation and review by the Chief
of Police, or, 2) for disposition by a Summary Hearing Board; that Y am not being coerced into signing this consent;
and that I have not been promised a lesser penalty for signing. Being fully aware of these options, I wish to:

Waive my rights as indicated above and accept the recommended punishment
Have these charges decided by a Summary Hearing Board (commissioned)

Have these charges fully investigated and reviewed by the Chief of Police (civilian)
If the recommended discipline is less than a suspension or if accepting discipline of less than 16 days suspension, and
the employee wishes to make a statement, attach statement and initial here.
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MEJ&'-..,)“’)LITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT - ™" OF ST. LOUIS

NOTIFICATION OF SUSPENSION FROM DUTY

COL. JOSEPH MOKWA
CHIEF OF POLICE

Sir:

Notification

Number 07063

Date of

Suspension | 6/23/07
LA.D.

Number Assigned | 07/068

Notification has been received that the herein named member of the Department has been suspended from duty for
investigation of the charges specified in accordance with the provisions of the Police Manual regarding suspensions.

Name of Member DSN Badge
Suspended Jason Scheel 4606 Number | 111
Rank . ) Assi t
Police Officer Peignmen 305
HAS BEEN SUSPENDED FROM DUTY BY
Name ) . Rank DSN
o Gwen M. Spicer i Captain 1268
Assignment '

305

DETAILS OF SUSPENSION AND CHARGE

Date of Suspension Time Suspended

6/23/07

0700

Amount of Time
Suspended - Day(s) 2

(5 lines of text allowed)

CHARGE

Violation of Police Manual Rule 3, Subsection 3.115(k), which reads in applicable part: "Each
Police Officer shall be accountable for the securing, receipting and proper transporting of all
evidence and property coming into his custody."

SPECIFICATIONS - (75 lines of text allowed)

Officer Jason Scheel is to receive TWO (2) DAYS DISCIPLINARY LEAVE WITHOUT PAY for the sustained

allegation.
ntto:
This document is being produced Dy 1AD PUTSUa
MO Open Recorde Law / Court Order
Daie Releassd:
Released t0:
NOT FOR SECONDARY RELEASE
Name of Officer Receiving Report Rank DSN
Notification | Karen Corey Ofc. Coordinator | 1280
Received Date/Time Received '
6/22/07, 8:00 a.m.
* Original - Chief of Police
Copy - Secretary to the Board
" Copy - Bureau of Professional Standards
Copy - Commanding Officer, Bureau of
Copy - Human Resources
Copy - Budget and Finance

MPD FORM IAF-19 (R-6) 6/04



i

Metropolitan Police Department - City of St. Louis

INTRA-DEPARTMENT REPORT AND CORRESPONDENCE SHEET

Date: May 31, 2007
To: Captain Gwen Spicer, Commander, District Five
From: Lt. Colonel David Heath, Inspector of Police
Subject: COMPLETED INVESTIGATION

IAD file #07/068

RE: St. Louis Cardinals World Series Tickets Incident

Copies Sent To: Major O’Toole

After reviewing IAD file #07/068 concerning the seizure and use of St. Louis Cardinals World
Series Tickets and the failure to properly supervise, I concur with the recommended dispositions
and discipline.

The allegation(s) against PO Jason Scheel, DSN-4606, and the recommended discipline are as
follows:

A. Improper Handling of Evidence/Property; Violation of Rule 3, Section 3.115 (k) of the
Police Manual -- SUSTAINED

PO Scheel is to receive TWO (2) DAYS OF DISCIPLINARY LEAVE for sustained
allegation A

Please notify the concerned personnel of the disposition of this complaint and inifiate the
recommended disciplinary action. When discipline has been administered, forward a memo
through the chain of command to this office indicating such and this file will be closed.

Before suspending a department employee, contact Internal Affairs for a suspension number.

This concludes the investigation.
This document is being produced by {AD pursuant to:
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